RFI 12-83 Question & Answer Document

1. According to the chart in 2.1.6, the business function area of “training” was not explicitly listed as a separate major requirement.  Is training (documentation/CBTs/Classroom facilitation) included in the outreach and marketing activities identified in section 2.2.9?
At this time, Indiana has not decided to establish a state-based exchange as the State awaits a Supreme Court ruling on the constitutionality of the ACA. In an effort to continue thorough and effective research should the State move forward with a state-based Exchange, the State has prepared this RFI.  In the event that the vendor would like to propose models not listed below, the State requests that the vendor provide the information for at least one model outlined in the chart below as well as provide an explanation of the benefits and risks associated with any additional models.  

2. What approach will the State consider as it relates to the requirement for training? For example: 

a. Is there a preference for an approach that is comprehensive and would require a training plan from an overall project perspective?  

b. Or is there a preference for an approach that addresses each business function where training would be appropriate?

The State’s objectives are to obtain insight into vendors capable of providing a HIX IT solution.
3. Have there been any estimates on how many and who will require training in a Health Insurance Exchange environment?

a. Health exchange staff

b. Other local and state agencies and their employees including customer service, call center, central and local office staff 

c. Insurance brokers who sell in the exchange

d. Navigators – Volunteers working for community-based advocacy groups

e. SHOP Exchange stakeholders

As part of the State’s research efforts, a series of steps have been taken to avail the state to the most current information  and comprehensive approaches both the Federal and other State governments are taking toward solution approaches as well as other commercially available solutions in the marketplace.   
4. With regard specifically to training approaches, has the State studied or reviewed other state planning models for training or has the State thought about how training can drive and increase the potential for success of the exchange?  For example, has the State reviewed models on:

Community-based assistance: The Exchange will include a network of specially trained customer service staff, navigators, insurance agents, and other community-based organizations that will help guide customers in all parts of the state through applying to the Exchange and enrolling in coverage.

Customer Experience:  Some states are placing a high priority on “Customer Experience” in order to increase its chances for success.  Best-of-breed training of customer service representatives can play a critical role of that success. 

Exchange customers will experience a comprehensive and high level of service, support, and ease of use, similar to that experienced by customers of leading service and retail companies and organizations doing business in the United States.  COHBE will seek to provide the same customer experience to all individuals and small businesses seeking coverage, regardless of source or amount of financial assistance for which they may qualify or whether they enter the process through the SHOP or Individual Exchanges, Medicaid or CHP+.

As part of the State’s research efforts, a series of steps have been taken to avail the state to the most current information and comprehensive approaches both the Federal and other State governments are taking toward solution approaches.  
5. With regard to procurement for training, has the State considered other strategies, for example: 
Separate bid:  Some states have considered Individual Exchange Contact Center, Services, Training & Outreach to be bid independent of all other solution components.

The State’s objectives are to obtain insight into vendors capable of providing a HIX IT solution. . In an effort to continue thorough and effective research should the State move forward with a state-based Exchange, the State has prepared this RFI.  In the event that the vendor would like to propose models not listed below, the State requests that the vendor provide the information for at least one model outlined in the chart below as well as provide an explanation of the benefits and risks associated with any additional models.
6. My question is that while each section has a 10-page limit for each operational model, are we permitted to provide additional illustrations, graphics and information in the form of Appendices? If so, is there a page limit for the Appendices?
You may provide additional documents in Appendices. However, the State is not obligated to consider any information outside of the 10 page limit stated in the RFI document.
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